Nov. b4, 1919:
Nr. Sidney Jarrison, Beoretary,
3t. Augustine, Fla.
Dear Sir,
We have your-ketter of Oet. 10,1819, in re having Mr.
Livingeton do some temporary work in 58 = 38 in rega:
ivisabllity of drainage.
nrote Mr, krome for a may of lavals he had mads
mneclosing you blue print of ths sams,
Krome writes me, ®" I am sending il a tracing
g surfaoce elevations and pth { yr devarzl milas
of the track between Florida City and Everglades

Water Statlon. You will note that levels ars referred to

C. datum and § may add that mean low witar in Jarnes Scund

raferred to the same datum would be about Flevationm 101.3.¢

I Judge that this map will make it unneeessary for ¥r. Livingstom

0 makes this preliminary Survey in 68=38, ard if you think so please
wivise me that % may write him nct to maike the sams,

From the levels in the map ordinary drainage does not seem prasti=-

zaple.

Yours rd}? truly,




